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Allied Bank Plaza 1000 Louisiana, Suite 3800 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 658-9811

October 23, 1987 H31W 7.374

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management '
Caller Service 4104

Farnington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Report of Weekly Activity
Chacon Jicarilla Apache D, Well 11
West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Field
Sec 14, T23N, R3d
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is the third report of weekly operations on the subject well and
covers the time period from October 17 to October 23, 1987.

Oct. 17
to 23 Drilled. Made functional test of BUP's on bit trips.

Oct. 23 TD 3660' Made 1452' since last report. MW 9.1 ppg. Low solid
w/3% oil.
At report time - drilling.
Parker Rig #116 on location.

This well is being drilled as a "Tite Hole" and this report should be
kept confidential.
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